LEASES MINERALS OlL PROPERTIES

WILLIAM H. AIKMAN

702 NRXMXOE, PETROLEUM LIFE BLDG.
MIDLAND, TEXAS

PHONE 2-4812

January 18, 1986

Re: State Lease No. B-10617
Eddy County, New Mexico

New Yexico 01l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: ¥r. W.B. Macey
Gentlemen:

The Cactus Drilling Company No. 1 Stan-State is located
on the sbove lease and is the only producing well on said
lease. The primery term of the lease has expired, but the
lease is held by production.

We recuest yowr permission to re-enter this well and
drill it to a depth sufficient to test the Delaware Sand
which we expect to encounter around 5000'.

Yours very truly,
" /’[ = ’ z 2
Williem H. Ailkman



